

# General Election – November 5, 2024

# CANVASSING BOARD MEETING Friday, November 1, 2024

# IN ATTENDANCE:

**Canvassing Board Members** 

County Judge Deborah Carpenter-Toye, Alternate Chair County Commissioner Michael Udine Joe Scott, Supervisor of Elections

## SOE Staff

Mary Hall, Chief Deputy Supervisor of Elections Kevron Aird, Deputy Supervisor of Elections Tiawan McNeal, Early Voting Manager Other members of the SOE's staff

## Also, in Attendance

Devona Reynolds Perez, SOE Counsel Scott Andron, Canvassing Board Counsel Members of the public included, but were not limited to Herman Schnell, representing the Republican Party.

#### MEETING CONVENED:

2:00 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by Judge Deborah Carpenter-Toye at 2:00 p.m. In attendance were Judge Deborah Carpenter-Toye, Commissioner Michael Udine and Supervisor of Elections Joe Scott.

Pledge of allegiance

A motion to approve the minutes from the previous Canvassing Board meeting held on October 31st was granted by the present board members.

Chief Deputy Mary Hall presented the following ballot cards to the Canvassing Board members for their review:

36 Vote-by-Mail (VBM) ballots card with voter intent were presented to the board for review and determination. Herman Schnell provided comments on various ballot cards, which the board acknowledged. A motion to duplicate these ballot cards, make them available for public inspection, and tabulate them was granted by the board.

59 VBM ballot cards with overvotes were presented to the board for review. Five of these ballot cards were set aside for voter intent review. A motion to tabulate 54 ballot cards as

overvotes and to duplicate the 5 ballot cards, moving them to the voter intent stack for public inspection, was granted.

Ballots without certificate envelopes were received. The staff could not identify the voters associated with these ballots. A motion to reject these ballots was granted by the board.

South Broward Drainage District, Zone 2 ballots with the Zone 3 race left blank were reviewed. A motion to tabulate undervote ballots from precincts W018 (37) and X023 (35), already reviewed by the Supervisor of Elections staff, was granted by the board. Additionally, a motion to allow future Zone 2 ballots with the Zone 3 race left blank to be duplicated and tabulated, as done today, was also granted by the board.

Voter Intent Objections: During the Canvassing Board meeting on 10/29/2024, two ballots with voter intent were set aside for preservation, with their corresponding duplicated ballot numbers noted as DUP026815 and DUP026816. Additionally, during the Canvassing Board meeting on 10/31/2024, two more ballots with voter intent were set aside for preservation, with duplicated ballot numbers noted as DUP027324 and DUP027323.

#### NEXT MEETING DATE

The next Canvassing Board meeting will be held on Monday, November 4, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.

#### RECESS

With no further business to be conducted, a motion was granted by the board to recess the Canvassing Board meeting at 2:47 p.m.